PASSMAN & COHEN
TELEPHONE (323) 852-1883

SANFORD M. PASSMAN An Association of Law Firms
H. JasoN COHEN 6303 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD FACSIMILE (323) 852-~1899
SUITE 207

SENDER’S EMAIL:

Los ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90048-5001
sandypassman@comeast.net

April 14, 2005

Barbara J. Laird

Re:  Gentle Giants Rescue and Adoption
Repossession of “Sampson”

Dear Ms. Laird:

This office has been retained by Gentle Giants Rescue and Adoption to procure the
immediate return of Sampson, the Great Dane adopted by you from Gentle Giants, due to your
breach of the Adoption Agreement.

I have been informed by my client that you are feeding the animal in a manner
detrimental to its health, and not in compliance with the very specific instructions given to you
by my client at the time of the adoption, including but not limited to, feeding the animal two to
three times per day, rather than five times per day, with a food not acceptable to Gentle Giants
and not in the best interests of the animal, Your conduct is detrimental to the animal’s health and

in breach of the agreement.

Demand is hereby made that you return Sampson to my client no later than April 18,
2005. If you fail to comply, I have been instructed to file a lawsuit against you, in the Superior
Court, seeking return of the dog and monetary damages as well as attorneys fees.
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Please contact the undersigned upon receipt of this correspondence to discuss the

immediate return of Sampson.

SMP:caq

cc: Gentle Giants Rescue and Adoption

Very truly yours,
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